

CRSA 6 (10) Clear  
A  
Go Mrs/ Priv/ Libs or  
Products Identified  
Entered by  
Date

MEETING LOG

Date : June 27, 1995  
Place : 200 Fifth Avenue  
Purpose : Meeting of the ASTM F15.22 Sub-Committee  
Attendees : List of Attendees To be Supplied When Received.  
Submitted by : Marilyn Wind, Ph.D.

1. Martin Neville, Counsel, Art and Creative Materials Institute, discussed concerns they had about wording regarding art materials in the Toy Voluntary Standard. Wording was agreed to by the sub-committee that indicated that when the art material is not primarily of play value (a toy) is exempt from the requirements of the voluntary standard except those that deal with LHAMA requirements.

2. The pompom requirement with minor revisions was accepted by the sub-committee.

3. After a discussion on the requirement for small toy figures, the requirement was revised to make it clear that it applied to figures with added/molded features such as hair or hats where the rounded shape of one end is retained. It was also suggested that one of the pictures show a figure with hair and one show a figure with a hat. This was accepted by the sub-committee.

4. Revision to the Voluntary Standard to bring it into conformance with the Child Safety Protection Act Requirements were discussed and accepted.

5. Revisions to the Voluntary Standard to bring it into conformance with LHAMA were discussed and accepted.

6. Revisions to the Voluntary Standard to bring it into conformance with regard to heavy metals with EN-71 were discussed and accepted with minor changes.

7. A minor change to the flammability section was recommended and accepted to clarify its meaning.

All of these recommended changes to the Voluntary Standard will be sent to ASTM to send out for balloting by the F15.22 Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee will have 30 days to respond. Negative votes will have to be dealt with; David Miller indicated he would set up a meeting as soon as he knew there were negative votes. It would then go to F15 and the Society for balloting concurrently. David Miller indicated he expected the new requirements to be incorporated before the end of the year.

